

After pounding the snow in an ECT, I was ably to pry the entire slab out of the pit. No layers were breaking on this south facing slope outside Cooke City. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 6, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 8, 2010</u>

Cooke City, 2010-12-05